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Oil Conservation Commission

321 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

Artesia, New Mexico
Septeuber 7, 1956

Mrs. Elva Bailey
516 8th Strest
Fureka, California

Dear Mrs. Bailey!

In reply to your letter of September L, 1956, in which you
asked about the development on the Donald Famning farm. Stanley
Jones has a producing oil well in the NE: SEL of Section 14-185-26E.
At the time it was completed, they reported it as flowing 50 BOFD,
butwmﬁaa‘otoprodncomly”barnlludayutmt is the top
allowable as set up by the Proration Office. Whgther or not it is
producing that much at the present time, I do not knowe

Regarding your NWk Swk of Section 13-183-26E, there jsn't any
well as yote

Yours very truly,
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Arms ,

Me Le trong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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